Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Your ref : 4557308250SG

Our Ref: CC4/LCR18002774/ws3

Dear Maricel,

Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

Monday, 5 March, 2018 11:14 AM

'Olea, Maricel'

Joy Irene (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Your ref : 4557308250SG,Our Ref: CC4/LCR18002774/ws3,Accident involving on
08/02/2018 involving vehicles SLH 9793B & SJS 2164D

Fwd: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJS2164D & SLH9793B ON 08/02/2018 *** LKK REF -
CC4/LCR18002774/ws3

Accident involving on 08/02/2018 involving vehicles SLH 9793B & SJS 2164D

We refer to the above matter

Enclosed is the TP email

Based on the circumstances of both parties and available information in hand. We are of the opinion that this is a case
of conflicting versions. We have check with TP repairer, they do not have any evidence

Kindly advice on your view/opinion/instruction for this claim

Thank you
Best Regards,

Vivian Lau| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-8625 | email: Vivianlau@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



